
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: August 23, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ANDRUS, BRITTNEY
Loves Park Elementary – 3-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  August 10, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

CARLSON, REBECCA
Harlem High – 5-Hour Food and Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  August 13, 2021
Reason: Voluntary

CASHMORE, RANDALL
Assistant Varsity Football Coach (Level II) (Differential)
Effective:  August 2, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

DILONARDO, COURTNEY
Harlem Middle School – ELA Teacher
Effective:  August 17, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

GAGLIANO, JOSEPH
Harlem High – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  September 1, 2021
Reason:  Retirement

HARRIS, ZACHARY
Harlem High – CTE Teacher
Effective:  August 4, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MACH, ALAINA
Freshman Class Advisor (Differential)
Effective:  August 9, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

SANDOVAL, FRANCHESKA
Rock Cut Elementary – 5.5-Hour Classroom Facilitator
Effective:  August 17, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


